From: Crystal Caldera

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 4:35 PM
To: Saundra Passailaigue

Subject: FW: VIA sales tax item for the 21st

From: Josh Stevens <josh.stevens@leonvalleytexas.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 8:02 AM

To: Crystal Caldera <c.caldera@leonvalleytexas.gov>

Cc: Jed Hefner <jed.hefner@leonvalleytexas.gov>
Subject: Re: VIA sales tax item for the 21st

I'll second this agenda item for discussion if no one else has seconded.

Josh

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2023, at 5:06 PM, Crystal Caldera <c.caldera@leonvalleytexas.gov> wrote:

Councilor Hefner,

| can not find a second on this item. Do you have a second on this item?

Crystal Caldera, MPA, PhD
City Manager

6400 El Verde Rd

Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Tele:210-684-1391 Ext. 219
Fax: 210-684-1515

The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged. This e-mail is
intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this e-mail and its
attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have
received the email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and
delete this email from your system.
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